



CV Jack Schmidt

First and Last Name	Jack Schmidt
Birthday	15.08.84
Adress	Ostpreußendamm 18b 12207 Berlin Deutschland
Mobil	+49 (0)176 6191 8389
Email	jack.schmidt@outlook.de

Work sample <https://github.com/chafoo/nuxt-template>

Personal statement

My many years of experience in the areas of design, marketing and business intelligence have always been a great support in past IT projects.

In my career so far, I have been able to familiarize myself with many different projects, manage them myself and design architectures in the context of various greenfield projects.

My passion is solving complex SSR frontend requirements in the Vue.js / Nuxt.js environment, in which I have felt at home since 2016.

Course of training

IT system clerk
2000 - 2002

Georg-Mendheim-Oberstufenzentrum
Education

State-certified commercial assistant specializing in IT

Technical diploma
2006 - 2007

Wilhelm-Ostwald-Schule
University entrance qualification

Interfacedesign
2007 - 2008

Fachhochschule Potsdam
University - Bachelor of Arts

Languages

German

Native language

English

Fluent / C2

Technical skills

Stacks

experience

Self-assessment 1-5

Frontend

2014

☆☆☆☆

Backend

2016

☆☆

Programming languages

HTML

2010

☆☆☆☆

CSS

2010

☆☆☆☆

Javascript

2012

☆☆☆☆

PHP

2016

☆☆

Frameworks

Vue.js

2016

☆☆☆☆

Angular

2019

☆☆☆

Typescript

2019

☆☆☆

Nuxt.js

2016

☆☆☆☆

Slim Framework

2016

☆☆

Express.js

2018

☆☆

GraphQL

2021

☆☆

Jest

2020

☆☆☆

Cypress

2019

☆☆

Fastify

2022

☆

Databases

MySQL	2016	☆☆
Mongo DB	2019	☆

Procedures

Scrum/ Kanban	2018	☆☆☆
SASS/LESS	2016	☆☆☆☆
BEM	2018	☆☆☆☆☆

Methodologies

S.O.L.I.D.	2020	☆☆
TDD / BDD	2020	☆☆☆
Clean Architecture	2018	☆☆
DRY	2016	☆☆☆☆

Tools

Git	2016	☆☆☆
Figma	2020	☆☆☆
Jira	2018	☆☆☆☆
Notion	2019	☆☆☆☆

Projektverlauf

Frontend Developer **SPAR Business Services GmbH**
2021/08 – 2023/06 Salzburg - AT

SPAR-ICS is an international supermarket chain

At SPAR I initially took over some fundamental architectural decisions which I later implemented as part of the frontend/backend team. We replaced an older Hybris shop with a new Nuxt.js (SSR) shop with SAP CC, Contentstack and Nexus.

Application www.interspar.at

Frontend Developer **Emma Matratzen GmbH**
2021/08 – 2022/08 Frankfurt am Main

Emma-Sleep is an international mattress retailer.

I initially supported Emma with her architecture decisions and later as part of the frontend/backend team. We replaced an older Magento store with a new custom Nuxt.js (SSG) store using Commercetools, Contentstack and AWS. The main focus was on managing all shops individually for each of the more than 30 countries via Contentstack.

Application www.emma-colchon.com.mx

Frontend Developer

2021/07 – 2021/08

Dibooq is a holiday home booking platform

I joined the project shortly before the beta phase (Nuxt.js 2.6 SPA). In a team of about 10 developers, we have implemented complex calendar booking requirements in the front and backend. Here we use Typescript, GraphQL, Laravel in a monorepo. My task was the finalization and refactoring of the booking dashboard, as well as various bug fixes.

Sample: www.dibooq.com (coming soon)

Frontend Developer

2020/02 – 2021/07

AJNS Media GmbH

Berlin

Kitchenstories is an international cooking platform

At Kitchenstories I took over the administration of the existing frontend (Vanilla Javascript SSR) and set up a new frontend architecture myself (Nuxt.js 2.6 SSR). The new project supports internationalization, contains a Ui component library, uses Docker and is played out via Amazon web services, which I also look after. The application currently includes the display, input and processing of recipes.

Sample: www.kitchenstories.com/en/profile/recipe-creation/new/basics

Frontend Developer

2019 – 2020/02

Vilua Healthcare GmbH

Berlin

Vilua is a software company in the healthcare sector.

In a five-person Scrum developer team, we worked on the health coach of the Techniker Krankenkasse. Which user-specific coaches problems like quitting smoking, getting active and eating better. This was implemented via an Angular application (version 7 later 8). For this purpose, we have created and managed an NPM UI component library, as well as supervised various other side projects of the Techniker Krankenkasse

Sample: <https://ecoach.tk.de/de/info/coaching>

**Freelance Fullstack
Developer**
01/2019 – 06/2019

Manko Minus GmbH
St. Gallen (Schweiz)

HR agency specializing in the call / contact center sector.

In this project I worked alone with a focus on Vue.js, Express.js and Mongo DB. I was hired to connect the company's internal intranet platform via various interfaces and webhooks, including the connection of the project management platform Monday.de and ZohoCRM as well as various lead generation sites.

Freelance Frontend Developer **Leanovations GmbH**
2016 - 2018 Berlin

Leanovations is a global sales company.

In this first project, I supported a team of two in the implementation of a CRM based on Nuxt.js and Slim Framework. The application was able to manage employees (working hours / sales), manage customers and customer orders as well as create automated accounts for customers and employees and send corresponding mailings.

**Freelance UI/UX Design &
Frontend Developer** **Aveon GmbH**
2015 - 2016 Berlin

Aveon is a medium-sized insurance distribution company.

Aveon is a medium-sized insurance distribution company. Here I took over the conception, design and support of the technical implementation of various applications and websites. In addition, a self-hosted VTigerCRM was managed. In the VTiger project, I made adjustments in the area of UX / UI.

Sales & Marketing Manager **Orange Two UG**
2013 - 2015 Berlin

Orange Two acts as a purchasing association for medium-sized companies on the German energy exchange.

I have mainly concentrated on the conception of marketing strategies in the online and offline area. I also supported UI / UX design as a director.

Sales & Marketing Manager
2011 - 2013

Sunrise Distribution GmbH
Berlin

Sunrise Distribution is active in marketing and sales for customers in the energy and telecommunications sector.

In this project I also concentrate on the conception of marketing strategies in the online and offline area. In addition, I supported UI / UX design as a director and took on simple technical implementation in the context of Wordpress.

Sales Manager
2007 - 2011

**Appco UK Ltd, Appco Group
Germany GmbH**
Berlin | Leipzig | Bundesweit

Appco is a global sales and marketing company serving clients in the energy, finance, telecommunications, charities, and various other industries.

Starting as a management trainee, I was promoted at short notice and had the opportunity to take over the Leipzig site as site manager. My job included recruiting and training new employees.

After completing my trainee program and some further training in NLP and accounting, I was transferred back to Berlin and took over the management of the Northeast region. My area of responsibility also included recruiting and training, but this time related to young managers.

In 2010 I became deputy sales manager for Germany and later I was completely transferred to the management. My job now comprised the strategic and conceptual management of approx. 250 sales and administrative employees of the organization.